

THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION



UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS

Session CIX

General Body Meeting

7:00 pm, Tuesday, April 18th, 2023

Dale 103

Call to Order

Opening Roll Call

Mission Statement: The mission of the University of Oklahoma Student Government Association Undergraduate Student Congress is to represent the interests of undergraduate students in their pursuit of academic and individual achievement. The Undergraduate Student Congress is committed to building a strong campus community, promoting civic engagement, and enhancing the quality of the undergraduate experience at the University of Oklahoma.

Moment of Silence: 20 Second Moment of Silence to allow an opportunity for reflection.

Approval of Minutes

Officer Reports -

- Chair's Report:
- Vice Chair's Report:
- Secretary's Report:

Committee Reports-

- Campus Outreach, Safety, and Concerns:
- Congressional Administration:
- External Affairs:
- Human Diversity:
- Sustainability:
- University Policy:
- Ways and Means:

Liaison Reports

Special Orders

- Swearing in Ceremony
- Nominations
 - Chair
 - Vice Chair
 - Secretary

Student Concern Link

Items to Be Considered

- CB-109-30 "Judicial Clarification Act" (Strickland) (ConAd, Due Pass)
- CB-109-31 "Election Correction Act" (Dunn) (ConAd, Due Pass)

- CB-109-32 “Code Annotated Revision Act” (Robinson/Dunn) (ConAd, Due Pass)
- CB-109-33 “It’s On Us Appointment Act of 2023” (Firch) (ConAd, Due Pass)
- CB-109-34 “Superior Court Justice Appointment Act of 2023” (Firch/Halsey-Kraus/Burch/Walls) (ConAd, Due Pass)
- CB-109-35 “Appointing Parking Appeals Judges Act of 2023” (Firch) (ConAd, Due Pass)
- CB-109-36 “Red River Holiday Act of 2023” (Firch/Schultz/Halsey-Kraus/Burch/Losh) (Exec, Rec of No Rec)
- CB-109-37 “The CSP Tracking Act of 2023” (Trautman) (ConAd, Due Pass)
- AB-109-06 “Primary Funding Act of 2023 for Registered Student Organizations” (Papahronis, Budgetary Committee) (WAM, Due Pass)
- AB-109-07 “Primary Funding Act of 2023 for Governmental Organizations” (Papahronis, Budgetary Committee) (WAM, Due Pass)

Follow-Up Reports

Items for Future Agenda

Announcements and Comments

Final Roll Call

Adjourn

Chair: Abby Halsey-Kraus

Vice-Chair: Bailey Trautman

Secretary: Amelia Landry

THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS
CONGRESSIONAL SESSION CIX

April 18, 2023

GRADUATE STUDENT SENATE
SENATE SESSION GS23

April 20, 2023

CONGRESSIONAL BILL CB-109-30
SENATE BILL GSXX-XX

AS INTRODUCED

An Act of Legislation amending the SGA Code Annotated to redact redundancies; providing for short title, providing for codification, and providing for an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION:

Section 1: Title: This act shall be known and may be cited as the “Judicial Clarification Act.”

Section 2: Purpose: The purpose of this act shall be to redact redundancies in the SGACA.

Section 3: AMENDATORY: The University of Oklahoma Student Government Association Code Annotated Title IV, Chapter 2 Section 8 will be amended as follows, with ~~strike through~~ indicating a removed section, and underline indicating added sections:

Title IV, Chapter 2 – The Student Superior Court

~~8. Membership. The judges of the Student Superior Court shall be regularly enrolled students and must have completed two (2) full semesters as a full time student at the University of Oklahoma at the time of this appointment and confirmation.~~

~~1. Nomination~~

~~1. Nominations are to be called for the outgoing Superior Justice, or any other SGA officer, four (4) weeks prior to the expiration of their term in office.~~

~~2. Nominations must be open for at least one (1) week, and shall comply with all applicable law.~~

~~2. Appointment Process~~

~~1. All applications that comply with the requested formatting and content requirements must be considered.~~

~~2. Those applicants selected for an interview are to be given a minimum of two (2) days’ notice of their interview time and venue. Notice may be given orally or in writing.~~

~~3. Interviews shall be conducted by a panel comprising the SGA President, the Chair of Graduate Student Senate, the Chair of~~

~~Undergraduate Student Congress, the SGA General Counsel, or their respective designees, and the Chief Justice of the SGA Superior Court.~~

- ~~4. Superior Court Justices will be appointed by a majority vote of the panelists, excluding the Chief Justice. The Chief Justice will only vote in the event of a tie.~~
- ~~5. Vacancies on the Superior Court shall not exist for longer than thirty (30) days from the occurrence of the vacancy.~~
- ~~6. The constitutionality of a justice's appointment should be based solely on whether they met the membership requirements at the time of their appointment.~~
3. Number of Justices. The Legislative Branch shall establish the number of justices sitting on the Student Superior Court. The membership of the Student Superior Court may not be reduced in such a manner as to force the involuntary retirement of justices. The membership may be increased at such additions shall not become effective within the same presidential term as when the increase has been initiated. The size of the SGA Superior Court shall be set at seven (7) justices.

Section 4: This act shall become effective when passed in accordance with the SGA Constitution.

Author(s): Representative Carter Strickland, University College District

Submitted on a Motion by:

Action taken by Congress:

Verified by Chair of Congress: _____ Date: _____

Submitted on a Motion by:

Action taken by Senate

Verified by Chair of Senate: _____ Date: _____

Approved by SGA President: _____ Date: _____

THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS
CONGRESSIONAL SESSION CIX

April 18, 2023

CONGRESSIONAL BILL CB-109-31

AS INTRODUCED

A Congressional Act of Procedure appointing new Representatives in the SGA Undergraduate Student Congress; providing short title; and providing an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS:

Section 1: Title: This act shall be known and may be cited as the “Election Correction Act.”

Section 2: Purpose: The purpose of this act shall be to select new Representatives pursuant to the SGA Congressional Bylaws, Section 3.2.3(a).

Section 3: The following individuals are hereby appointed as Representatives in the SGA Undergraduate Student Congress:

Clayton Nowland, Interpersonal Studies District
Ethan Foley, Finance and Accounting District
Harrison Carter, Business District
Ryan Barnett, International Studies District
Khiala Brown, Fine Arts District

Section 4: The following individuals are hereby appointed as Associates in the SGA Undergraduate Student Congress:

Caleb Robinson
Molly Rops
Jacob Schonfield

Section 5: This act shall become effective when passed in accordance with the SGA Constitution.

Author(s): Tucker Dunn, Congressional Administration Committee Chair

Co-Author(s): Congressional Administration Committee

Submitted on a Motion by:

Action taken by Congress

Verified by Chair: _____ Date: _____

THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS
CONGRESSIONAL SESSION CIX

April 18, 2023

GRADUATE STUDENT SENATE
SENATE SESSION GS23

April 20, 2023

CONGRESSIONAL BILL CB-109-32
SENATE BILL GSXX-XX

AS INTRODUCED

An Act of Legislation amending the SGA Code Annotated; providing for short title, providing for codification, and providing for an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION:

- Section 1:** Title: This act shall be known and may be cited as the “Code Annotated Revision Act.”
- Section 2:** Purpose: The purpose of this act shall be to update the Student Government Association Code Annotated to ensure accuracy and promote inclusivity and accessibility.
- Section 3:** AMENDATORY: The SGA Code Annotated Title 1.3.2(d)(vii) is amended as follows. New additions shall be denoted by an underline, and deletions shall be denoted by a ~~striketrough~~.
- vii. **Signature Sheet** – A sheet for collecting student signatures in support of placing a Proposition on the ballot for the student body to vote upon.
1. The Summary of the Proposition shall be printed on the top margin of each Signature Sheet in no smaller than 12-point ~~Times New Roman~~ font.
 2. Every signature sheet must have twenty-five (25) separate signature lines to collect a signatory’s full name, their signature, and their complete OU identification number.
- Section 4:** AMENDATORY: The SGA Code Annotated Title 2.1.5(a) is amended as follows. New additions shall be denoted by an underline, and deletions shall be denoted by a ~~striketrough~~.
- a. **Joint Committee.** Joint committees shall be composed of the Chairs of each House, the Chairs and Vice Chairs of the Committee with jurisdiction over the Act of Legislation, and the Vice Chair or representative of the House in which it originated. The Chair of the House in which the Act was first moved shall preside over the Joint Committee and vote only in case of a tie. The resulting Act approved by the Joint Committee shall be referred to each House for consideration. If the Act passes each House by majority vote, then it must be presented to the SGA President in accordance with ~~Title II, Chapter 1, Sec. 5.3-~~ Title II, Chapter 1, Sec. 5(b). If the Act reported out of the Joint Committee is not upheld by each House, the Act fails.

Section 5: AMENDATORY: The SGA Code Annotated Title 2.3.7(a) is amended as follows. New additions shall be denoted by an underline, and deletions shall be denoted by a ~~striketrough~~.

- a. **Voting by Proxy.** An absent Senator may assign ~~his~~ their vote to a proxy. That proxy must be in attendance when the voting occurs and cannot assign the vote to another member of the Senate. When called upon to vote, the proxy must make it clear that their vote is being cast on behalf of the absent member.

Section 6: AMENDATORY: The SGA Code Annotated Title 3.1.4(a) is amended as follows. New additions shall be denoted by an underline, and deletions shall be denoted by a ~~striketrough~~.

- a. **Oath of President and Vice President.** The Chief Justice of the SGA Superior Court will administer the oath of office (referenced in ~~Title I, Chapter 6, section 24~~ Title I, Chapter 6, Sec. 3) to the incoming SGA President and Vice-President. If the Chief Justice is unavailable to administer the oath, the Chief Justice shall select another person to do so. After the oath has been administered the President will give an inaugural address.

Section 7: AMENDATORY: The SGA Code Annotated Title 2.2.3 is amended as follows. New additions shall be denoted by an underline, and deletions shall be denoted by a ~~striketrough~~.

- a. **Election.** Representatives shall be elected for a one-year term, with elections to be held at least ~~one~~ twice a year as determined by an act of Congress.

Section 8: This act shall become effective when passed in accordance with the SGA Constitution.

Author(s): Caleb Robinson, University College Representative
Tucker Dunn, Congressional Administration Chair & Finance and Accounting Representative

Submitted on a Motion by:
Action taken by Congress:
Verified by Chair of Congress: _____ Date: _____

Submitted on a Motion by:
Action taken by Senate
Verified by Chair of Senate: _____ Date: _____

Approved by SGA President: _____ Date: _____

THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS
CONGRESSIONAL SESSION CIX

April 18, 2023

GRADUATE STUDENT SENATE
SENATE SESSION GS23

April 20, 2023

CONGRESSIONAL BILL CB-109-33
SENATE BILL GSXX-XX

AS INTRODUCED

An Act of Legislation appointing the head of the It's On Us chapter providing for short title, providing for codification, and providing for an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION:

Section 1: Title: This act shall be known and may be cited as the "It's On Us Appointment Act of 2023."

Section 2: Purpose: The purpose of this act shall be to appoint the head of the It's On Us chapter at the University of Oklahoma for the remainder of 2023.

Section 3: In accordance with the SGACA Title IX, Chapter 3, the head of the It's On Us chapter shall be appointed by the Student Government Association President with the advice and consent of the Legislative Branch. The selected head shall serve for a one-year term concurrent with the President's term.

The following shall be the head of the chapter:

- Emily Carr

Section 4: This act shall become effective when passed in accordance with the SGA Constitution.

Author(s): President Christopher Firch
Vice President Emelie Schultz

Submitted on a Motion by:

Action taken by Congress:

Verified by Chair of Congress: _____ Date: _____

Submitted on a Motion by:

Action taken by Senate

Verified by Chair of Senate: _____ Date: _____

Approved by SGA President: _____ Date: _____

THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS
CONGRESSIONAL SESSION CIX

April 18, 2023

GRADUATE STUDENT SENATE
SENATE SESSION GS23

April 20, 2023

CONGRESSIONAL BILL CB-109-34
SENATE BILL GSXX-XX

AS INTRODUCED

An Act of Legislation appointing justices to the SGA Superior Court; providing for short title, providing for codification, and providing for an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION:

Section 1: Title: This act shall be known and may be cited as the “Superior Court Justice Appointment Act of 2023.”

Section 2: Purpose: The purpose of this act shall be to name and appoint a Superior Court justice.

Section 3: In accordance with SGACA Title IV, Chapter 2, section b, subsections iii and iv, Superior Court Justices will be appointed by a majority vote of the panelists [the SGA President, the GSS Chair, the Congress Chair, and the General Counsel]. The Chief Justice of Superior Court is one of the panelists, however they will only vote in the event of the tie.

The following shall be Justices of the SGA Superior Court:

- Eduardo Miranda

Section 4: This act shall become effective when passed in accordance with the SGA Constitution.

Authors: President Christopher Firch
Chairwoman Claire Burch, Graduate Student Senate
Chairwoman Abby Halsey-Kraus, Undergraduate Student Congress
Chief Justice Corbin Walls

Submitted on a Motion by:

Action taken by Congress:

Verified by Chair of Congress: _____ Date: _____

Submitted on a Motion by:

Action taken by Senate

Verified by Chair of Senate: _____ Date: _____

Approved by SGA President: _____ Date: _____

THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS
CONGRESSIONAL SESSION CIX

April 18, 2023

GRADUATE STUDENT SENATE
SENATE SESSION GS23

April 20, 2023

CONGRESSIONAL BILL CB-109-35
SENATE BILL GSXX-XX

AS INTRODUCED

An Act of Legislation appointing judges to the Student
Parking Appeals Board; providing for short title, providing
for codification, and providing for an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT
ASSOCIATION:

Section 1: Title: This act shall be known and may be cited as the “Appointing Parking Appeals Judges Act of 2023.”

Section 2: Purpose: The purpose of this act shall be to name and appoint judges for the Student Parking Appeals Board.

Section 3: In accordance with SGACA Title IV, Chapter 4, section 2, “Judges of the Student Parking Appeals Board shall be appointed by the SGA President.”

The following shall be Judges on the Parking Appeals Board:

- Mike Ousley
- Cade Russell

Section 4: This act shall become effective when passed in accordance with the SGA Constitution.

Author: President Christopher Firch

Submitted on a Motion by:

Action taken by Congress:

Verified by Chair of Congress: _____ Date: _____

Submitted on a Motion by:

Action taken by Senate

Verified by Chair of Senate: _____ Date: _____

Approved by SGA President: _____ Date: _____

THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS
CONGRESSIONAL SESSION CIX

April 18, 2023

GRADUATE STUDENT SENATE
SENATE SESSION GS23

April 20, 2023

CONGRESSIONAL BILL CB-109-36
SENATE BILL GSXX-XX

AS INTRODUCED

A Act submitting the Fall 2023 Unscheduled Holiday;
providing for short title, providing for codification, and
providing for an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT
ASSOCIATION:

Section 1: Title: This act shall be known and may be cited as the “Red River Holiday Act of 2023.”

Section 2: Purpose: The purpose of this act shall be to officially submit an unscheduled holiday to the University of Oklahoma President, Joseph Harroz Jr., for approval pursuant to Section 5.15 of the Board of Regents policy manual.

Section 3: The University of Oklahoma Student Government Association officially submits Friday, October 6, 2023, as the Fall 2023 Student Holiday.

Section 4: This act shall become effective when passed in accordance with the SGA Constitution.

Authors: President Christopher Firch, Student Government Association
Vice President Emelie Schultz, Student Government Association
Chair Claire Burch, Graduate Student Senate
Chair Abby Halsey-Kraus, Undergraduate Student Congress
Chair Francesca Losh, Campus Activities Council

Submitted on a Motion by:

Action taken by Congress:

Verified by Chair of Congress: _____ Date: _____

Submitted on a Motion by:

Action taken by Senate

Verified by Chair of Senate: _____ Date: _____

Approved by SGA President: _____ Date: _____

THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS
CONGRESSIONAL SESSION CIX

April 18, 2023

CONGRESSIONAL BILL CB-109-37

AS INTRODUCED

A Congressional Act of Procedure transitioning the role of tracking the CSP from the secretary to vice chair; providing short title; and providing an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS:

Section 1: Title: This act shall be known and may be cited as the “The CSP Tracking Act of 2023.”

Section 2: Purpose: The purpose of this act shall be to transfer the duty to track the monthly constituent service point requirement of each member from the responsibility of the Secretary of the Undergraduate Student Congress to the Vice Chair of the Undergraduate Student Congress.

Section 3: AMENDATORY: The following section should amend the University of Oklahoma Student Government Association Undergraduate Student Congress’ Bylaws Section 4.2 Subsection 12. An underline shall be used to add text; a ~~striketrough~~ shall be used to remove text.

Section 4.2: CONGRESS VICE CHAIR

12. The Vice chair shall be responsible for ensuring that the Undergraduate Student Congress provides its members with at least two (2) Congressional Service opportunities occurring on at least two separate days of the week during the months wherein Congressional Service requirements exist. Additionally the Vice Chair shall be responsible for tracking the completed monthly Constituent Service Point Requirements for all members of the Congressional Body and relay the completed tracking of completed/missing points for each member of the body to the Congress Secretary.

Section 4: AMENDATORY: The following section should amend the University of Oklahoma Student Government Association Undergraduate Student Congress’ Bylaws Section 4.3 Subsection 9. An underline shall be used to add text; a ~~striketrough~~ shall be used to remove text.

Section 4.3: CONGRESS SECRETARY

1. The Secretary shall keep a record of all attendance, including general meetings, committee meetings, and office hours. ~~and constituent service~~. The Secretary must weekly post this record.

Section 5: AMENDATORY: The following section should amend the University of Oklahoma Student Government Association Undergraduate Student Congress' Bylaws Section 3.3.3 to update all terms and uses of "Secretary" to "Vice Chair".

Section 6: This act shall become effective when passed in accordance with the SGA Constitution.

Author(s): Bailey Trautman, Vice Chair of the Undergraduate Student Congress

Co-Author(s): Abby Halsey-Kraus, Chair of the Undergraduate Student Congress
Tucker Dunn, Chair of the Congressional Administration Committee

Co-Sponsor(s): Amelia Landry, Secretary of the Undergraduate Student Congress

Submitted on a Motion by:

Action taken by Congress

Verified by Chair: _____ Date: _____

THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS
CONGRESSIONAL SESSION CIV
April 18th, 2023

GRADUATE STUDENT SENATE
SENATE SESSION GS23
April 20th, 2023

CONGRESSIONAL BILL AB-109-06
SENATE BILL NO. GS22-23

AS INTRODUCED

An act relating to appropriations; providing for short title; stating purpose; appropriating Primary Funding for the 2023-2024 process; stating appropriation guidelines; establishing expiration deadline; directing transfer of unused funds by deadline; and providing an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION:

Section 1: This act shall be known and may be cited as the “Primary Funding Act of 2023 for Registered Student Organizations”

Section 2: PURPOSE. The purpose of this act is to appropriate the funds of the University of Oklahoma Student Government Association to the organizations mentioned within.

Section 3: APPROPRIATION. The following amounts are hereby allocated to

Organization	Programs, Events & Activities	Capital Investments	Office and General Expenses	Total
Academic Team	600			600
Acts of Kindness Association	800			800
African Student Association	700			700
African Women's League	1200			1200
Afrobeat Dance Club at the University of Oklahoma	400			400
Agricultural Law Association	600			600

Alpha Eta Rho - Beta Chi Chapter	600			600
Alpha Kappa Delta Phi	800			800
Alpha Lambda Delta	600			600
Alpha Sigma Kappa - Women in Technical Studies	600			600
AME Graduate Student Community	2100			2100
American Constitution Society	500			500
American Indian Law Review	1000			1000
American Indian Student Association	15,000			15,000
American Institute of Aeronautics and Astronautics	400			400
American Institute of Chemical Engineers	500			500
American Marketing Association	410			410
American Mock World Health Organization	1,700			1,700
American Society of Mechanical Engineers	250			250
Arab Student Association	1,000			1,000
Arabic Club	400			400
Armenian Student Organization	400			400
Artificial Intelligence Organization at the University of Oklahoma	700			700
ASHRAE Student Chapter	350			350
Asian American Student Association	11,600			11,600
Asian Pacific American Law Student Association	800			800
Association Friends of Venezuela	1,000			1,000
Association of Geography Graduate Students	700			700
Association of Southeast Asian Nations	2400			2400
Beekeepers' Association	520			520
Big Event	8,000			8,000
Biology Graduate Student Organization	1,000			1,000

Biomedical Engineering Student Affairs	250			250
Black Girl White Coat	240			240
Black Law Students Association	900			900
Black Student Association	30,000			30,000
Black Undergraduate Law Student Association	400			400
Business Law Society	150			150
C3 Cybersecurity Club	200			200
Catholic Student Association	200			200
Chinese Language and Culture Club	300			300
Christian Legal Society	1240			1240
Christians on Campus	500			500
Circle K International	2,500			2,500
College of Law Outlaw	250			250
Colombian Student Association	11,000			11,000
Computer Science Student Board	700			700
Constitutional Studies Student Association	500			500
Criminal Law Association	1,500			1,500
Crimson Robotics	1,100			1,100
David F. Schrage Chapter of the National Residence Hall Honorary	100			100
Delta Sigma Pi- Beta Epsilon Chapter	1,500			1,500
Dialogues of Contemporary Sociology (DOCS) Workshop	250			250
Divine Atmosphere	100			100
East African Alliance	600			600
Engineers' Club	4500			4500
Environmental Law Student Association	500			500
Environmental Science Student Association	550			550
Federal Bar Association	1,400			1,400
Federalist Society	500			500

First Generation Law Student Association	250			250
French Club	420			420
Freshman Action Team	650			650
Friday Accounting Meeting	600			600
Futsal Club	200			200
Game Developer's Association	500			500
Gamma Beta Fraternity	600			600
Gamma Delta Pi	250			250
Geothermal Rising at the University of Oklahoma	240			240
Getting To The Root	400			400
Graduate Business Association	500			500
Graduate Physics Student Interdependence	430			430
Graduate Women In Business	900			900
Grant Writers Association of Oklahoma	600			600
Green Week	200			200
Hacklahoma	750			750
Headington Hall Student Leadership Association	140			140
Health and Exercise Science Student Association	607.5			607.5
Health Law Student Association	390			390
Hispanic American Student Association	13,000			13,000
Honors Student Association	2,035			2,035
Housing Center Student Association	14,500			14,500
India Student Association	8500			8500
Informed Citizen Discussion Groups	800			800
Intellectual Property Society	600			600
International Advisory Committee	30,000			30,000
InterVarsity Christian Fellowship: Black Campus Ministries	500			500
Iranian Student Association	14,000			14,000

Japanese Club	545			545
Kappa Kappa Psi National Honorary Band Fraternity - Delta Chapter	200			200
Kesem at the University of Oklahoma	300			300
Korean Conversation Club	330			330
Korean Student Association	600			600
Latin Dance Club	1,600			1,600
LatinArte	460			460
Latinos Without Borders	600			600
Latinx Association for Science and Health	250			250
Latinx Law Student Association	250			250
Lawyers Against Human Trafficking	650			650
LGBTQ Program Advisory Board	2,000			2,000
LGBTQ Student Alliance	1,000			1,000
Linguistics Club	400			400
Mathematics Graduate Students Association	400			400
Medical Ethics and Issues Discussion Panel	650			650
Military Law Society	250			250
Minority Health Sciences Conference	500			500
Miracle Mindset College Access Program	1,500			1,500
Model United Nations	1500			1500
Multicultural Greek Council	8,000			8,000
National Pan-Hellenic Council	18,000			18,000
Native American Law Student Association	350			350
OBI OUtreach	1,000			1,000
Oil and Gas, Natural Resources, and Energy Journal	600			600
Oil and Gas, Natural Resources, and Energy Law Society	650			650
Oklahoma College of Law Board of	800			800

Advocates				
Oklahoma International Law Society	1,800			1,800
Oklahoma Law Review	1,400			1,400
Oklahoma Library and Information Studies Students Association	500			500
Omega Delta Phi Fraternity, Inc.	800			800
Organization for the Advancement of Women in Law	2,600			2,600
OU Badminton Club	1,500			1,500
OU Clay Target Club	2000			2000
OU Climbing Club	200			200
OU Equestrian Club	700			700
OU Fencing Club	800			800
OU Men's Rugby Club	2,800			2,800
OU Men's Soccer Club	100			100
OU Men's Ultimate Frisbee Club	1,500			1,500
OU Women's Ultimate Frisbee Club	1,600			1,600
Our Mental Health	200			200
Phi Alpha Delta Law Fraternity, International	800			800
Phi Beta Delta	550			550
Phi Delta Alpha	1,300			1,300
Phi Delta Phi	350			350
Phi Iota Alpha Fraternity, Inc.	320			320
Pre-Law Society	675			675
Pre-Optometry Professional Society	200			200
Pre-Veterinary Club	400			400
Psychology Club	400			400
Psychology Graduate Student Association	1,200			1,200
Public Interest Law Student Association	250			250
Red Clay Faction	3,500			3,500
School of Meteorology Student Affairs	400			400

Committee				
Scientific Undergraduate Research Association	300			300
Second Wind Ministries	500			500
Sigma Gamma Rho	300			300
Sigma Lambda Beta	2,700			2,700
Sigma Lambda Gamma National Sorority, Inc.	350			350
Society of Hispanic Professional Engineers	700			700
Society of Petroleum Engineers	600			600
Society of Petrophysicists and Well Log Analysts	200			200
Sociology/Criminology Club	400			400
Sooner Air Traffic Control Association	2,000			2,000
Sooner Chapter of the American Association of Airport Executives	1,000			1,000
Sooner Racing Team	1,000			1,000
Spanish Language Club	465			465
Sports and Entertainment Law Society	500			500
Student Association of Bangladesh	1,800			1,800
Student Council for Exceptional Children	1,200			1,200
Student Society of Human Relations	200			200
Super League	600			600
Sustainable Energy Society	400			400
Tau Beta Pi	500			500
Tau Kappa Omega Fraternity	200			200
The Oklahoma Group	1,600			1,600
The United World	2,000			2,000
Theta Nu Xi Multicultural Sorority, Inc.	400			400
Undergraduate Communication Association	500			500
Undergraduate Mathematics Club	400			400

Undergraduate Mock Trial Team	3,700			3,700
Victim Advocacy Program	494			494
Vietnamese Student Association	2,980.61			2,980.61
Wesley Foundation	400			400
Women in Aviation	1,000			1,000
Women in Business Association	600			600
Women In Physics	650			650
World Literature Today Student Advisory Board	500			500
Young Americans for Freedom at the University of Oklahoma	450			450
TOTAL				315,942.11

Section 4: All guidelines and provisions in Title 10 of the Code Annotated shall apply to all funds appropriated in this act.

Section 5: This fiscal year for the account listed in these sections shall end May 13, 2024

Section 6: All unspent money remaining in the accounts listed in Section 3 shall revert to the SGA General Account after May 13, 2024, and the remaining appropriations shall be canceled.

Section 7: This act shall become effective when passed in accordance with the SGA Constitution.

Author(s): Demetri Papahronis, Chair, SGA Budget Committee

Co-Author(s): SGA Budgetary Committee

Submitted on a motion by:

Action taken by Student Congress:

Verified by Chair of Student Congress: _____ Date: _____

Submitted on a motion by:

Action taken by Senate:

Verified by Chair of Senate _____ Date: _____

Approved by SGA President: _____ Date: _____

THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION

UNDERGRADUATE STUDENT CONGRESS
CONGRESSIONAL SESSION CIV
April 18th, 2023

GRADUATE STUDENT SENATE
SENATE SESSION GS21
April 20th, 2021

CONGRESSIONAL BILL AB-109-07
SENATE BILL NO. GS22-23

AS INTRODUCED

An act relating to appropriations; providing for short title; stating purpose; appropriating Primary Funding for the 2023-2024 process; stating appropriation guidelines; establishing expiration deadline; directing transfer of unused funds by deadline; and providing an effective date.

BE IT ENACTED BY THE UNIVERSITY OF OKLAHOMA STUDENT GOVERNMENT ASSOCIATION:

Section 1: This act shall be known and may be cited as the “Primary Funding Act of 2023 for Governmental Organizations”

Section 2: PURPOSE. The purpose of this act is to appropriate the funds of the University of Oklahoma Student Government Association to the organizations mentioned within.

Section 3: APPROPRIATION. The following amounts are hereby allocated to

Organization	Programs, Events & Activities	Capital Investments	Office and General Expenses	Total
Student Bar Association	15,000			15,000
Campus Activities Council	157,552.78			157,552.78
SGA Undergraduate Student Congress	2,300			2,300
SGA Graduate Student Senate	1,040			1,040
SGA Executive Branch	1,500			1,500
SGA Operations	10,560	5,000	27,620	44,180

Salaries and Stipends			193,553.55	193,553.55
SGA Graduate Student Senate Grants	75,000			75,000
SafeRide	23,982			23,982
			TOTAL:	514,108.33

Section 4: All guidelines and provisions in Title 10 of the Code Annotated shall apply to all funds appropriated in this act.

Section 5: This fiscal year for the account listed in these sections shall end May 13, 2024

Section 6: All unspent money remaining in the accounts listed in Section 3 shall revert to the SGA General Account after May 13, 2024, and the remaining appropriations shall be canceled.

Section 7: This act shall become effective when passed in accordance with the SGA Constitution.

Author(s): Demetri Papahronis, Chair, SGA Budget Committee

Co-Author(s): SGA Budgetary Committee

Submitted on a motion by:

Action taken by Student Congress:

Verified by Chair of Student Congress: _____ Date: _____

Submitted on a motion by:

Action taken by Senate:

Verified by Chair of Senate: _____ Date: _____

Approved by SGA President: _____ Date: _____